

A Church of Ireland Parish in County Cork by Sam Mc Cutcheon



CHURCH OF IRELAND PARISH IN COUNTY CORK

SAM MCCUTCHEON

A CHURCH OF INSLAND PARISH

COUNTY CORK

Acknowl advanant a

The author and publishers wish to acknowledge the kind assistance given by the following:

The Salest Vestices of St. Luke's Current,

The Salest Vestices of St. Luke's Current,

Frankladd Current Mr. Extern Muster of the Research

Relicar, Cock Evening Money state White Moyeroff,

Frankladd Current Current St. Cock S

Published by the Christian Stewardship Committee, St. Luke's, Douglas.

Sam McCutcheon 1983

Printed by The Cork, Cloyne and Ross
Diocesan Magazine Committee, 16 Cove Street,
Cork.

By the Bishop of Cork, Cloyne and Ross, The Rt. Rev. S.G. Poyntz, B.D. Ph.D.

I have the graatest possible pleasure in commending this publication which tells 'a tale of two churches' in our United Dioceses. It is written after much painstaking research by Mr. S. L. MCCUthoon, Mi.A. Piocesan Synodman, Diocesan Stewardshadviser, and valued parishioner of Douglas of many years standuler.

Someone once said that places have a soul and people make it for them by living in them. When people die and the place with or them by the place with the property of the place with the p

I hope that this publication will play a full part in reminding us not only of what has been achieved, but will also prove to be a salutary reminder of what God expects of us all in the years to come.

The Centenary of the consecration of St. Luke's Church, Douglas. was commemorated in 1975 in two ways. Firstly, the Rt. Rev. R.G. Perdue, D.D., Bishop of Cork, Cloyne and Ross at that time,

A much wider historical back-drop is afforded by Mr. Con Poley's

St. Brigid's Day, 1983.

mb - 44133 ---

couples, two miles from Cork, is a max village, where is a poble semanfacture for making sall-coith, being the larguest in the kinedom which was begin in 1726, when 40 looms were at the kinedom which was begin in 1726, when 40 looms were at the larguest considerable and the larguest considerable and the larguest considerable and the larguest considerable and the larguest control to the l

Marphocough, not far from Dowyles, is an hundomore house, addressed as exchanged to come a section of the come of

Extract from "The Ancient and Present State of the County and City of Cork." by Charles Smith M.D. Circa 1750 A.D.

CONTRACTOR OF THE CO.

The local designation of DOGLAM [DBM-CHLISTE, i.e. Black trees) as of frequent occurrence in these sizes. Our Celtic forefathers first bestowed it upon a rivuler, which was darkened and the size of the size of

Early records place here the sept Uf-Lizatiin or O'tehan (anglizated behans June and lyons) who derived their mass and implicated behans June and lyons who derived their mass and June 2000 and their mass and longer considers that they have its designation to the serroundary of the service o

The Ecclesiatical history may be said to commence A.D. 1006, when we have a part from 19pg Clement V. to the King of Emplane W. She was thing of Emplane V. The State of Ecclesia Control of Cork, under the head of the [Mural] Demonry of Kerricorch, or Cork, under the head of the [Mural] Demonry of Kerricorch, when the state of the Cork of Cork, under the head of the [Mural] Demonry of Kerricorch (15 m. viii d. The earliest incumbents, whose names have control to the control of the Cork of C

was found to be in the gift of reter de Copan, a minor. Those Hashrey was rector and prechenge, yochoe's 1186, as was Edbund Fits-Adma in A.O. 1408, and John Tanner, February 1rd to the Geraldines for whe have thomas, eight Earl of Demond, by his Chartes, bearing date December 27th 1846, bestowing on of this grant we find, A.D. 1518, Gerald, minh Earl of Element of this grant we find, A.D. 1518, Gerald, minh Earl of Klidder recording in his Bental BooM, as smoon his possessions. The condist of the west find, A.D. 1518, Gerald, minh Earl of Klidder recording in his Bental BooM, as smoon his possessions. The condist of the west find, A.D. 1518, Gerald, minh Earl of Klidder recording in his Bental BooM, as smoon his possessions. The account of the west find, A.D. 1518, Gerald, minh Earl of Klidder recording in his Bental BooM, as smoon his possessions as a curate. In 1819, a Boyal Visitation found that the hemefice was worth 24 maken; that the thurst of Carriagini, with its was not a curate. In 1819, a Boyal Visitation found that the hemefice was worth 24 maken; that the thurst of Carriagini, with its was not in 1819, a Boyal Visitation found that the hemefice was worth 24 maken; that the thurst of Carriagini, with its was included in 1819, and 1819, a Boyal Visitation found that the hemefice was worth 24 many that the property of the School of the County was a county of the county was a state of the property of the School of the County was a state of Burden, but they the county appeared to the potent at Douglas. This was about a Mandal's, set to the potent at Douglas. This was about a before the now years was a state of the potent at Douglas, there at not 19, in the control before the new years on once. The three at not 19, in the control was a state of the potent and the property was a state of the potent and the property was a state of the potent and the property and the property in the county and the property and the property

Booland Dotiest (190-1977); Bounds Webber (177-1771); Boyles (177-1771

six years, he held the appointment. He was made Prebendary of Liscleary, in 1834, and died at Ballinreen, March 16th 1865, in his ninetieth year.

his annetisth year. The Bev [Breat] from sense was presented to the rectory of the Bev [Breat] from sense was presented to the rectory of the Bev [Breat] from the Bev [Breat] fr

This graveyard is now under the care of the Poor Law Guardians. It has been for many years, well enclosed by a stone wall.

Copy of pamphlet entitled 'Parochial Notes and Records' inserted in Carrigaline Church Minute Book under date 22nd April, 1878.

The Main portion of the new church was built by the Rev. Canon, layean in 1875, at the instigation, and with the help, of the Lord Bishop of Cork; and 10 years later the new was lengthened and the foundation of the Tower was laid, but the funds did not admit of building it higher than 15ft., when it was covered with a temporary roof.

Soon after the appointment of the new Nector (New.G.P.,Oulch)
Soon after the appointment of the new Nector (New.G.P.,Oulch)
Completing the Your In among the last Security (New.G.P.,Oulch)
Canon Hayman, who had laboured so earnestly for it. By the and
Canon Hayman, who had laboured so earnestly for it. By the and
Canon Hayman, who had laboured so earnestly for it. By the security of the Security (New York (New Yor

desire now is to carry out the whole project by that date - fro of debt.

He are thankful to be able to acknowledge that within the He are thankful to be able to acknowledge that within the He are the control of the control of the control of the control and we venture to sak all our kind fittends, and all who are interested in the church and churchyard, to help us obtain this by the lat of May, that we may be enabled to claim the conditfund offers of 100 and to complete the work; when we hope that

scape from the higher parts of the City of Cork and from the country round, and an additional testisony for all time to the faith and devotion of the Church of Ireland.

The CHURCH of STILUKE, DOUGLAS, was consecrated by the Lord Blabop of Cork, Cloyme and Ross on August 27th, 1875. It is a good specimen of that architectural style which gave such combined lightness and grandeur to the searce delifies of the 12th and 13th centuries - the early English. The plan is cruciform, consisting of a Nave, wide Transepts with high-

The NAVE, At the South-East corner is the Baptistry, containing a large front of Caen stone, of the early Emplish style, the sides panelled and the base carved in graceful foliage. This, with the tesselated paveeners and enclosing metallic rail, was presented by Wiss Susannah T. Reeves. are in the Nave Tive other windows, of which the two next the

ransepts are of stained glass. That on the South side is in

The window opposite is a memorial to the ministerial fidelity of the Rev. John Newman Lombard, a former Rector of the Parish. A further stained glass window on the South side, depatcting "Christ as the Shepherd of the Lost Sheep" was presented

The South, or Bishop Gregg's Transept.

This part of the church was erected mainly out of the late Bishop of Gork's munificent donation of 1500, and bears his mane. High up in the gable is a quarter-foil light containing the Bishop's armorial bearings impaled with those of his See. This was given by the O'Donovan to comemorate the Bishop's liberality The beautiful wisdow of three light was erected by The

Southern porch.

The Eastern window of this Transept is in memory of a
former beloved Rector, the Rev. John Watkins Benn. The Western,
presented by the Rev. J.W. Lane is in memory of Mrs.Eliza Lane,
Ballybrack. There are two small stained windows in the Southern

The North Transept

The large Northern window of three lights, as well as the Eastern and Mestern windows, all of stained glass, were presented by the Misses Reeves in semory of members of the Reeves family of Tramore House, Douglas. The Forch has two stained glass Windows, similar to those in the Southern Porch. This Transept contains the Gromer Greyan, which was the gift of Mr. & Mrs.

The Chancel.

The pointed arch, uniting the New and the Chancel, is of the finest proportions. At its forthern base stands the Townsend Hemotian Physics, of Case store, Johny Journel and Townsend Hemotian Physics, of Case store, Johny Journel and Insensory of the squited lorser Counsend, Restor of the Parish, who dies in 1939. At the South is a Good, with of Case notice Dancel, Physics, and the South Interest Case of Case of

Steps of Portland stone conduct us to the Chancel itself, which is paved with rich encaustic tiles. Central, on the highest step, is the Lectern, of polished brass, presented by Colonel Lunham, of "Ardfallem". The Holy Table and the Glaston-haur Chairs were the sift of James Lane., of "Clermont".

who also presented a Silver Playon for the Boly Communion. The Ball is supported on scroll-work picked out in colours. The Eastern window, of stained glass, is of three lights, with a trafoli light above. The chancel was erected by Messra, J.W. he great window, tesselated pavement, and the railing were also due to their generous liberality.

The Interior view from the Chancel is woftened by the mellowed light of the stained windows. The herenha are of pitch mental and is sheeted with pitch pine in narrow widths. At the junction of the News and Transper Light strusses garing off the control of the News and Transper Light strusses garing off corona, the sift of Wishtnite Forkins, page, of Owoglas Hall Locarons, the sift of Wishtnite Forkins, page, of Owoglas Hall and Carlo and G. ff from north to south across the transpers. The cost of its restrict only in the content of the restrict of the cost of its restrict only in the content of the restrict of the cost of the restrict on the content of the cost of the restrict on the cost of the restrict of of the restr

In 1885-6 the Nave was lengthened by 12 ft., and the noble western front was built, pierced by a fine window at the cost of £557. 9. 66., the Architects being Mr. W. Hill, C.E., Mr. C.W. Budger (F. and the Contractor W. Senul Hill)

The Original Design of the church included a very handsome Towe and Spire. The foundation of this was laid in 1885, and the Tower in 1886 rose to a height of 15 ft., the cost of this bein 6424. 11. 8d., besides architects fees and extras.

In 1887 the newly appointed Rector (Rev. G.F.Quisch) and the Select Vestry decided to go on with the work and asked for contributions as a tribute to the Rev. Canon Hayman (1872-1886), who had spent so many years of labour in endeavouring to complet it.

the promise of \$100 more, to be given on the completion of the promise of \$100 more, to be given on the completion of the promise of \$100 more, to be given on the completion of the promised \$50. In November, the laddes of the Parish held a successful Chrysanthemum Show, with a Bazaar, which realised about \$200.

Miss Bearons, who had already presented a righty force held.

had a clock made at a cost of £100, and last Autumn it was ready to be placed in the Tower. A meeting of the parishinders was held at the Rectory, to consult as to what steps should be taken to raise the Tower to the halpin necessary for receiving the a sum sufficient to finish the Spire, as well as the Tower, the three towers who had already drawn librally to the

work, offered \$100 additional on condition that the Spire should be finished by the lst of May. Before that date it is hoped that many more kind friends will give a liberal response to this appeal, and by their sympathy and help enable the work to be completed without debt.

Contributions will be received and gratefully acknowledged by:-Miss Reeves, Tramore House, Douglas

Rev. G.P. Quick, The Rectory, Douglas

"One Hundred Years Ago"

in St. Luke's Church on 17th. October, 1975

The Cork Constitution newspaper of Friday, August 27th 1875

be consecrated, God villing, on this day, Friday August 27th by the bord sinhop of Cork, Cloryen and Rose, Divine Service will commence at noon. Clerymen who may wish to be present are will find reserved acres in the chancel. The Bishop will preach, and an offertory will be taken up towards defraying the liabilities on the ulifice of short 460b. The Chirchivardens heet to

Samuel Hayman, Clk., Rector,

O.C. Edwards) Churchwardens

The Cork Constitution also carried a news item on this important event, and on the following day, not only reported the Consecration in some detail, but also considered it worthy of editorial comment in the following terms:

Yesterday the little village of Douglas witnessed a rare and segrentive scene. There are few Profestants amongst our reader support to the processor of the second varieties and the professor of the this important parish. Pesterday was consecrated an elegant this important parish, resterday was consecrated an elegant the second varieties of the cold and only church. Occasions the successor of the cold and only church.

parishioners, on the energy and perseverance of those who have undertaken and carried out an arduous task, and on the talented architect, Mr. O.C. Edwards, and all associated with him in the

This is practically a new church, and we have seldom seen a new building so complete so far as all interior arrangements are concerned. A small debt still remains, and to ensure perfection, a spire and some other minor details are yet wanting. But we have little doubt that everything needed vill with its church be old amounted to the minor of the seen of the second still and of the second still and the second se

and when computer, this interest of the control which a partial of the control when a partial of the control when a cocunts of the cid Church of St. Luke, Douglas, are as uncomplismentary in expression as that given by the Cork Constitution. Indeed, the Right Rev, John Greeg D.D., Bishop of Cork, Cloyne and Ross, who presched the sermon at the

"To the munificence of our present Bishop, seconded by the efforts of the Rector (himself a Contributor of El50) Churchwardens and Select Vestry may be attributed a new and beautiful

Perfuse, D.P., in the course of an excellent sermon practiced at the history of the former Church which had been consecrated on 2th ordober 1784, as a Chapel of Ease attached to Carriarine "Dath ordober 1784, as a Chapel of Ease attached to Carriarine "Dath ordober 1784, as a Chapel of Ease attached to Carriarine "Dath ordober 1784, as a Chapel of Ease Attached to Carriarine "Dath ordober 1784, as a Chapel of Ease Attached only an attached of a partial church. One could say that 1875 was year when Charles of the Carriarine and the Carriarine and the Carriarine Charles of Ease 1884, The Ease 1884 of Carriarine and the Carriarine Charles of Ease 1884 of Carriarine and Carriarine attached at maximum of the Carriarine and Sall-respect. A far from certain expectation of the Ease 1884 of Carriarine and Carriarine attached attached the Carriarine and Carriarine attached the Carriarine att

Nowever, Nishop Greey was no pessimist. The present St. Fin Marrie Cathedra, so beautifully designed, and so harmonicastly memorial to this great hishop, who was homoured five years as memorial to this great hishop, who was homoured five years as in the Centenary Coleparions of the quadraja he had done so homoured in this Church of St. Luke which he consecrated on homoured in this Church of St. Luke which he consecrated on handed years spo. The colt transpit was for many years known in the south window contains his armorial bearing as well as

time for those of us of a corrain virtue who a receive sea of time for those of us of a certain virtue who can recall the lore and store of grandparents' searcies. Electric lighting had benefit to the correct the search of the correct to the corr

The little Village of Doylag, ribyed about by great and the chickers, it was extracted by located between the large through the control of th

middle-class society. But in 1875 the names on sustentation and other record books point to a static upper-class society closely connected with the commercial life of the City, the village industry and, of course, the large rural estates.

It is said that credit for the industrial development of boulan is given to the settlement of a colony of lines more properties of the settlement of a colony of lines more consistent of a first colony of the settlement of a first colony of the settlement of a first colony of the settlement of random colony of the settlement of the settle

Cork City had survived the turnoil of the Hapoleonic War that marked the beginning of the century. The Crisean War and the marked the length of the Cork of the Co

Cork of the 1870's. Many of the well known nesses are still control to the the state of the stat

Cork Stemspacket Co.Ltd., had sailings to Waterford, Liberick, belfast, Bristol, Liverpool and a whole host of other ports. The Canadian Government was granting assisted passage at low rates to married farm labourers and female servants. No payforl and were allotted on very favourable terms, according to the advertisement.

Nor were the citizens given over completely to the edium of business. To this pragon Causard were giving band performer to the property of the

Milch Cows £16 to £18 per head, Neifers £12, Nullocks £10 to £12. Exces fetched 50/- each and bacon pigs rated £4 to £6 each. Other cosmodities included; potatoes 0 8d. per weight, roasting beef 0 1/2d. per pound, salaon 1/10d. per pound, a horse's hide 14/- and whiskey at 17/- per gallon.

Positions Wanted or Vacant were also of an interesting

variety. Another fine the control of the control of

ed to its readers by the Cork consiststion everyper, available at one penny per copy. It even recorded the fact that High Tide at the Custom House would be reached at 28 minutes past noon on Friday. Angust 27th 1875. By this time the Consecration Service in the new Church of St. Luke, Douglas was well under way.

"Time does not permit me to recount in full Dr., Green's

Time does not permit me to recount in rull br. dregg.

sermon on that suspicious day. Judging by normal episcopal performance, one could say br. Grong was in the mearathon performance, one could as the constraint of the country of country one country on the country of country one country on the country of country one country o

Bishop Gropg singled out three people for particular mention. The first was the architect, Dr. Edwards, who had given his professional aid free of charge, and who had donated the rose window over the chancel arch as well as fou alms plates. A mesorial window of stained glass on the Sout side of the naws heart his name.

The second person referred to was Miss Susannah Reeves of Trance House, now the residence of the Presentation Excherative Reeves family had made many donations to St. Luke's, for example the starined qlass windows in the Northern Transept, the Sapfistry font of Ceen stone with the teaselated paying and ornamental railing at the western end of the nave.

as that areasy referred to as a memorial to Dr. Green misser. The O'Donovan, in association with Mrs. Bliss Lans and other The O'Donovan, in association with Mrs. Bliss Lans and other memorial the property of the Company of the Com

The Bishop hoped that those whom he did not mention would not be offended, and on that note he appealed to the parishion ers to contribute generously in their offerings in order to complete the remaining work on the church.

We are told that one musicas portion of one service was plain, anothing being some away the simple chants, three lymns plain, anothing being some save the simple chants, three lymns for dilbert of Patrick Street, Cork, late of St. Mary's Shandon, while the organ itself had come from St.Jmen's Church, Mallow The present organ was installed in 1902 with the assistance of the Carnegle Queen Victoria Jubiler Trust.

of St. Luke which was consecrated on the 27th August 1875 was by no means completely finished, either in structure of fittings on that date. Already 13,000 had been spent on the church and the Rectory was completed in 1876 at a cost of \$2,000.

12 feet and the foundations of the Tower were laid, involving the rebuilding of the western front.

The Tower Yose to a height of only 15 feet. However, in 1899 the newly-appointed Rector, Rev. Decrep P. Quick, and in Bellet Vestry decided to complete the Tower, and asked for the two parts of the two parts of

The church is crusiform is shape, with chancel, nave, and two transpise, It is sited with chancel towards the east, in true traditional manner. Two members of the Pollock family of the property of the Pollock family of the gift slaw included the eastern window as well as the teached pavement and ornamental railings. James Lame Beg, of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, howeling shoot part of Clement, donated the Communion Table, and the Communication of Clement, donated the Clement of Clement of Clement, donated the Clement of C

From the junction of the nave and transepts was suspended a large mediaval corons; the gift of Valentin ToRakins Executed a large mediaval corons at gift of the property of the large mediaval of Case stone and was erected in memory of the New, Morace Townsend, who had been Sector of Carripain the and Douglas from memory of Colonel Lunham, is on loan to Aphers church. The obstacl the Case with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing one with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess with the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess was not considered to the Redding Desk was presented by N. Oak chair Wishing Dess was presented by N. Oa

Law It is interesting to note that this Contempty Year of St. Law It is interesting to note that this contempt of the light of the Interest of the Interest of St. Law It is not the Interest of St. Law It is not the Interest of St. Law It is a table to this memory on the nouth side of the news. It is a table to this memory on the nouth side of the news. It is a table to this memory on the nouth side of the news. It is a table to the Interest of St. Law It is a table to the Interest of

The Lame family of mallybrack how been mentioned by me in commention with their generosity and support for St. Unke's. cavic life of Cork for many generations, providing at least three Mayors for the City, as well as miserous high sheetiffs. disaster of Kinsale Head, on May 7th 1315. Professor Thomas Solin has seld of this 'Lame was a Corksan. Cork should be

Cork's "Evening Echo" of the 1st May, 1966, carried a very as to the two churches. St. Columba's Roman Catholic Church, built in 1811, was sited on land formerly occupied by a haybarn, which had been loaned to the local priest to celebrate Mass. The owner, Captain Newenham, lived at Maryborough House, now occupied by the Sherrard family, well-known in the business life of the city. The 'Echo' also refers to the fact that only a few yards from St. Columba's, Rev. Theobald Mathew gave one of his first addresses on the evils of intemperance.

As we members of the Church of Ireland joyfully celebrate on this occasion 100 years of continuous service in St. Luke's, I future of their new church, now rising over the Frankfield landscape. May the ever-expanding community of Douglas and

We remember with gratitude all those ministers of the Gospel attached to the parish church of St. Luke's over the years. We also to Canon W.W.C. Johnston, who deserve, in the words of Bishop Gregg in his sermon of 1875, "the sympathy, love, kindness and brotherhood of all to whom they minister." We acknowledge with thanksgiving the contributions of past and present parishioners, who through service and giving in the parish, or who through their gifts and bequests in many forms whether in fabrics or furnishings, chalice or stained glass, music or singing, service books or flowers, have made St. Luke's a temple, worthy of the worship of God in the beauty of holiness of our own homes. On an occasion such as this Centenary we

for those who come after us. In conclusion. I wish to express my thanks to the Christian

Stewardship Committee for inviting me to give this address. Frankfield; and I am sure that there is able, local talent among in St. Luke's, and may those who celebrate the next Centenary look back to 1975 with the same pride and gratitude as we do here tonight to the founding fathers of St. Luke's one hundred years ago.

Ch Tubela Cabasi

The old parochial school, now demolished, had about it a distinct Dickensian aura. It dated back to 1785, the year that the former St. Luke's Church was built as a Chapelry attached to Cartigaline Parish, and it was set up under the thurch cartial that the set of the control of the control

There is a record in an old Select Vestry minute book of a resolution passed on the 20th June 1871;
"That the Vestry pay Mr. Adderly the yearly salary of £5.0.0. so long as he shall continue to discharge the duties of clerk

The old building was a two-storey structure which had the lower rooms as the teacher's residence, and the upper part as classrooms. It was common practice at the time for the teacher's wife to act as assistant. During the 1870's the school was often referred to as "Male and Female Parochial Schools". In 1873 the school was placed under the Diocesan

Mr. Stewart, late master of Buokingham House Free School, was appointed master in Douglas in 1874, but he resigned after eighteen months, and was succeeded by Mr. McCormack, who had been certified as "First Class" by the Church Education Society. In 1875, while Mr. Forde was master, an imspection of the Semior Class was carried out by the School Committee. The

Their progress in Writing, Book-keeping and Arithmetic is satisfactory, but their knowledge of the rudiments of Kuclid, English Cammar, English History and Geography is imperfect. Agriculture was also a subject on the curriculum at a later date

A year later Mr. Forde was requested to resign, but this resolution of the Salect Vestry was rescinded. However, Mr. resolution of the Salect Vestry was rescinded. However, Mr. accepted. Miss Frances Leake, who had been trained at Bandon Training shoot, was the last teacher to be in charge of the achieve in which was the last vestra teacher to be in charge of the achieve in which was placed Durmanney Model School as master.

About this time also, plans for the rebuilding of the school who be the plant of the theory of the theory of the theory of the plant of

a completely separate building, would be used for daily school purposes with the permission of the Select Vestry. It is of interest to note that the old building was never used again a the school. It was eventually repaired, and was reented by the Diocesan Board of Education, who in turn, paid part of the income to the teacher in lieu of residence.

By the turn of the endury the Lecture Hall had begun to lose its mess and was height effected to as the school, and also right to the school, the school is the school in the school in

On one occasion the Select Vestry came to the decision that the post of "Master of the Schools" and organist in the church should be combined. Notice was given to the organist of the day telling him that his services were

organist refused to resign his peak, and the decision of the fallect Ventry was later rescribed. Many teachers served in the fallect Ventry was later rescribed. Many teachers served in the times we find the names of Mr. America Section and Miss Nv. Donorman, the latter having served for 10 years, from 1318 or 10 years,

Considerable sociological change had taken place since the first school was set up in 1785, boughts and district had district that class population characteristic of many dornttory suborbs. The control of the cont

have preserved traditional holdings in the face of suburban expansion. School registers from the 180's up to the middle of the present century show a recurrence of well-known sureritors are supported by the control of the control of the from these, the surmanes generally indicate an extraordinary diversity of origin and tradition. Any alphabetical sample would illustrate this point e.g.,

Hetherington, Irvine, Jamieson, Kennedy, Locke, Mendelsshon,

Nicholas, Orr, Peard, Queally, Ritchie, Searls, Tromsness, von

In 180, when the school came under the Mational Board, as maple list of the occupations of the parents of children attending the school read as follows; butler, carpenter, coachen, dyer, fammer, fitter, fuller, gentleman, hacker, harness maker, labourer, tucker. Today's list would includes architer insurance official, manager, saleman, ast-maployed entreprendent

trained has sense, and a server teacher of an extract Control of the sense of the sense of the control of the cheer oppresent Of families. Solot the pupils are members of the cheer of trained, nearly 700 being to other Processint attend. The state of the School consists of Miss Mairs Roycorf (witerland), Hithian beam Of Gaciah Vice-Principal), Miss, Miss Control of the Control o

As we go to press, it seems likely that additional classroom space will be needed before St. Luke's School celebrates its bicentenary in 1985. Maryborough Nouse, built in the early part of the eighteenth concurry, has had many associations with St. Luke's Church, Douglas, The first notable family, whose settlement in Ireland dates book to the latter half of the seventeenth century was ing estates in Norceatershire, Warwickshire and Glouceatershire olds pack to the eleventh century and Canute, the Viking king,

Shound Newemhaw was the first of the family to come to Ireland. His eno, John, settled in Cork, in 165, and beceme served the control of the family down to the present day as well as a their account of the family down to the present day as well as a their vertising about 1750, refers to "Marybrorough not far from Douglas an handsome Douglas of hrt. Richard Newemban, surchant in Cork."

gentleman et

The Church and Parish Records of Cork, Cloyme and Ross (Mr. Jill. Cole, 1901) states that the Rev. Thomas Tweenhom B., 1901 states that the Rev. Thomas Tweenhom B., 1902 states that the Rev. Thomas Tweenhom H.A.; successful to the estates of Cochoror in 1849; it is no interest to note that the Rev. Ell., Newember M.A.; successful to the estates of Cochoror in 1849; it is not interest to note that the Rev. Ell., Newember out to the Cochoror in 1849; and Priest the Tollouting Year, In 1846 he was Curte of Allerth. He also saved as Curte in a number of Cochoror in 1849; and Priest the Tollouting Year, In 1848 he was Curte of Allerth. He also saved as Curte in a number of Cochoro, before becoming meteor of Southarce Hororoth. In 1888.

Filor to 1875 when St. Luke's was still a Chapel of Ease to Cartygaline, the Rev. E.N. Newenham served on the joint committee of the Select Vestries of the two Churches. Several years afterwards, Wr. Edward Byre Newenham of Maryborough Nouse was a member of the Select Vestry of St. Luke's while from 1881 to 1884 Captain, and later Major Nu.Newenham

represented the family on the Vestry.

The second family, the Perriers, rented Maryborough House

from the Nowembeam for about fourteen years before the property of Royal Continues and the Parties of Royal Continues and Parties and Parties and Parties and Parties and Parties and Parties and Royal Continues and Royal Continues and Royal Continues and Royal Roya

The Perriers played a notable rôle in the civic and business life of Cork. Anthony of Carrigmore was High Sheriff

of Cork, and wes knighted by Charles, 4th Dake of Richmond, K. d. Lecti-Limitenan of Ireland, the was Mayor of Cork in 1870 and 1871. Previous to this has briefly connections as a substantial connection of the control of the contro

The Perievs had at one time a super factory in the Red Abbey, though their main business activities in Corx City centred on insurance, is we and estate species. William Lune periev [1837-185] played a leading rich on the Reicot Vestry, and the results of the re

The sherrard family bought Maryborough from the Keeenhams. The family of Dollah origin dates back to the 9th Century and in Ireland was at the beginning of the 17th Century. They have long been associated with arriculture, hortsulture and in more recent times were a leading entrolled

The new vitiles thereas [1500-1800] was Viers of Cashieppan from field to 1888. Fertion to this he had been Corrie tended to 1889. The vitile to the control of the control penal from field to 1889. The control of the control of the control with the fact of medica, he opened a Training College for tenders in those penal for the control of the control of the youngest and. Those of farylogrouph house, the father of w. youngest and. Those of farylogrouph house, the father of w. member of fit. Indeed a failer through the control of the father of the control of the contr

The great Maryborough estate which at one time comprised over 500 erics, spanning both addes of Maryborough Hill and stratching out towardsbount flowed 5 of the Rochestown Sould, he stratching out towardsbount flowed 5 of the Rochestown Sould, he is a second to the strategy of the Rochestown Sould be supported by the Rochestown Sould by

^{*} Now known as Mount Ovel

The Frankfield Story by Val Jago

One could say that the conception of a heals of Prandfield was the respectability of the Strike Prilament was the representative of the Strike Prilament was the respectability of the Strike Prilament when the Strike Prilament was a member of the Faulty that council Lame's Browny that was the Strike Prilament was the Strike Institute of the Strike Prilament was divided into the status. The entrance to Frandfield

When Samuel Lame Gled his house and the residue of the land (that is white was left following his handing over the many state of the land that is when the land that is when the land and the land that and the land that hand the land that the land that land l

Market gat

occupient from time to time. At some time Lady Carberry was in the three control of the control The last member of the Lane family to live at Vernon Mount Charles Lane who was a solicitor and a partner in the firm known as Guest Lane, Williams & Co. His transport to the ce each day was pony and trap. Vernon Mount was the house

door. However, he did not succeed, and a price was put on his mediant lie allowed his name-warted to report his whereabouts and Evertually he returned to Cork. At the entrance to Vernom bound was a root of obtained, and at one time the children in the children was a root of obtained, and at one time the children in the children was also as the contract of the children was also as the children was the children was also as the children was also as the children was also as the children was the children was a successful was a succe

When the building of the church was nearing completion, a more parth of Prankfield was readed. This was done at a meeting of the Chapter of t

The main housewomers at that the were Sewel Lane in Frankfield House, william have Nermon Houri, Hr. Settlees in No. Targer in the main Lebonabe, house, Mr. Barger in the main Lebonabe, house, Mr. Barger in the main Lebonabe, house, Mr. Barger in Deep No. Targer in Lebonabe, house, Mr. Barger in Main Lebonabe, house, Mr. Barger in Main Lebonabe, house that speaked in Later consel by the Stokers to whose sons there are memorials in later owned by the Stokers to whose sons there are memorials in Later owned by the Stokers to whose sons there are memorials in Later owned by the Stokers to whose sons there are memorials in Later owned by the Stokers to whose sons there are memorials in Later owned by the Stokers to whose sons the second by the Stokers of the Stokers to whose sons the Stokers of the Stokers of

Lambert had two daughters and he kept them protected from youtside influence. His protection was such that when he lid that the daughters were frightened to meet anybody. They come through the hatch without opening the door. At the time loss forced dailwored the bread by a vannam named Scannell (his makes the such that when the such as the

placed the bread and it was hauled up again. When one of the sisters died the other lost her reason. The neighbours found the insane girl attempting to get warmth for her sister, as she said that she was very cold and did not know that she was dead,

As there were no bairs of the Lambert Early the estree was taken over by the Gourts. In Chancey and with this fille was taken over by the Gourts in Chancey and with this fille Gounge of the Change o

The final house that comes to mind that was there when the church was binly was Comran's. Until recently the two hotbars defended from the company of the co

The church was opened on Sunday, July 1st 1838. Rev. John Alcock was appointed as the incumbent and, it appears, that he

who now own it.

took up davy before the building of the church was complete, and preached and lectured in the dating-room of Frankfald Momes, or tay 1879 and the first Trustees were | - Samoel Lane, Samoel Soone Kyle Actioner Kyle Actioner Sche Action Room of the Charles Nov., John Charles Lealing, Nov., John Land Charles Charles and Charles an

The church was consecrated on 26th May, 1839 as a "Chapel as of St. Finbarry" by Samuel, Lord Bishop of Cork, Cloyne and Ross, and in the register it is noted as follows:

"Kreeted at the sole expense of Samuel Lane Esg., of Frank"

"Erected at the sole expense of Samuel Lane Esq., of Fr field in South Liberties of the City of Cork on the lands o Curraconway otherwise Frankfield in the parish of St. Finba To be called Frankfield Chapel".

Bridenly there is a disry written by John Alcock in oristchards on July 18 18 is a Follows- Tay of Green a newrychards on July 18 18 is a Follows- Tay of Green a newryeath blessed Trinity, that by ness be forever there a Thise greeath lessed Trinity, that by ness be forever there a Thise greeath less of the triple of the triple of the state of the was also a book written by Alcock's daughter. Gives called the period if a copy could be located. The Correlation and a the period if a copy could be located. The Correlation and a Domphrook, who was hear. The "Rile" in the book's till was manife into the Carbonard Eros a private path from Vernon.

Distinctly all wont well at Frankfield until 25th May 1847 with manual loss that. It appears that Samual loss of all one fid not manual loss and the samual loss of the samual loss with the payments of the 550 annuity. It was either paid by with the payments of the 550 annuity. It was either paid by until about 1850 and then cased. This evidently created a problem with the appointment of incumbents, and for a paried state of the samual loss of the

The school did operate as a school for a period, but how and when, I cannot tell. When I first became acquainted with Frankfield in the 1920's a retired school teacher by the name of O'Donoghue and his family lived in the school, and he had bought some land from Frankfield House to make a garden. Later O'Conombus'e interest was bought by Mr. a Mrs. Deman who converted the agendal into a very attractive house, and it is converted the agendal into a very attractive house, and it is a former church of Ireland clerypman. At the time of the divisor of the compensation paid by Britanian and this because the property of fits, Collins, who had a drager's shop in Evolusia Errest. And the access the property of the compensation paid by Britanian and this because the property of the compensation paid by Britanian and the access the property of the compensation paid by Britanian and Britanian

The Correal featly are mentioned in Lenors Robinson's Park was employed both "The Three Romes". Lenors Robinson's Tathew was employed to "The Three Romes" and the in life father Robinson decided lived in Donnlysrook, and late in life father Robinson decided homes of the title of the book are the three parkses in which he served. John Cornwall had two daughters who lived in Robinson Robinson are "Miss Tathe". There was also a brother known as "Miss Tathe". There was also a brother known as exceeding the Robinson Robinson

Mins 'I' had to be removed to Rt. Loke's Nowe, and I had been been seen and the part of th

The Corresils had a coachasm called Leaby, who lived in a cottage between the school and the church. John Corresil space tenure of the cottage to Leaby and his wife for their lifetimes. One could be considered the control of the cottage to Leaby and his wife for their lifetimes. One coupled by Risans Mozarthy before t was denothable dreemity, when the last Cornwall sled the trustees of Douglas graveyard. When the last Cornwal is led the trustees of Douglas graveyard of the Wermon Mount land also, and a new house was built with the school of the Wermon Mount land also, and a new house was built with Mass NYs. Lowe, but it is now the home of Mrs. Bolf.

After Mr. Alcock resigned as incumbent on lst Appust 1845, the Rev. J. Connolly took over but it is not clear when he resigned, but there appears to have been no money to pay him because in 1852 the Trustees threnked the Rev. J. Lenhard for the content of the Rev. J. Lenhard for the Content of the Rev. J. Lenhard for the Rev. Lenhard for the Rev. J. Lenhard for the Rev. Lenhard for the Rev. Lenhard for the Rev.

1838-1846 Rev. John Alcook 1892-1897 Rev. Archdeacon John 1862-1865 Rev. S. Gregg 1879-1899 Rev. C.R. Longfield 1865-1873 Rev. R.H. Lemile 1899-1906 Rev. L.R. Fleming 1873-1883 Rev. R.F. Clarke 1906-1907 Rev. Herbing 1864-1890 Rev. A. Wilson 1907-1919 Rev. T.H. Royae

From 1st January 1920 the arrangement for the Rector of Douglas to include Frankfield commenced with the appointment of Canon E.C. Boott. Canon Scott was followed by Canon J.W. Grainger, Canon N.J. Packham, the latter being succeeded by the present incumbent, Canon N.G. Natts.

Finance was a difficulty for years and the few, Richard Lealis aliced his assary to accumulate, and then his "Composition Healis aliced his assary to accumulate, and then his "Composition" of the Trustees for the preted of for Lealis's 116t. Despite all received his assary to the Trustees for the preted of for Lealis's 116t. Despite all makerialised so the Sizhop of Cork, Dr. Greyp, came to the receive, and in December 18th, presently domated a sum of \$11,250 invested for the headist of Frankfield, but it was sorted out by 1371 by hardys a new Trust Deed. This ties in with Rev. Lealis best appear to have been paid. During the period of "80 money" they charged a pew rent unfel was extend \$1.00 or \$1.00.0 or

period there was evidently a move to take over the church from the Trustees, but this appears to have failed as the Trustees are still there. In fact there is even a doubt that the present Select Vestry has the right to make decisions.

This then is a broad coverage of the Frankfield story, though the late Jack Kelly had a box of old papers that may reveal more if studied in detail.

Some Famous Figures

John Arnott

Sir John Arnott Bart., D.L. (1814-1898) came from a village in Fifeshire, Soctiand. He is referred to in the Centenary Address as one of the great philanthropists of Cork society during the last century. Writing in the "Cork Examiner" on 4th January 1973, the late Pådraig Ö Maidín, Cork County Librarian, had this to say

"The name of Sir John Armott was magic to the poor. They had no more obvious benefactor. To the ordinary man, Arnott meant more employment, and the reduction in the price of bread enterthing. To the well-rof citizen, Armott symbolised an efficient monoset, hard-working other magicattes who had visibly transcent the company of the magicattes who had

SII John Arnott, who lived at "Moodlands", was certainly a very wealthy man, having properled in business in Belfast, builds and Cort. He was proprieter of the II all Times, they have a state of the II all Times, they and a drapery scatabilishment in Cork. He was knighted in 1894, and a drapery scatabilishment in Cork. He was knighted in 1894, as Mayor of Cork was to hand over to the citizens of that city the heartoft posturation in the Tender Apreade on boals of the Honor Cork was to hand over to the citizens of that city the heartoft posturation in the Tender Apreade on boals of the Honor Cork was to hand over to the citizens of that city the heartoft posture in the citizens of the cork manual control of the Cork was to have been a cork in Cork in dramatic Tender of the Cork in Cork in

The out-going Mayor was carried shoulder-high down the steps of the Courthouse, across the street to a valting ornamental chair sounted on a carpeted platform drawn by four steeds from

The procession included many prominent citizens of the day, as well as the City traders carrying the banners of the different guids viz., painters, carpenters, coopers, shoemakers, tailors, bakers and cabinetmakers. A large banner proclaimed the out-going Mayor:

"Hail Scotia's son, we claim thee as our own! Many people

were in the City on that day as it was a holiday, so a great opportunity was availed of in witnessing this vary colourful cavalende which had been arranged to honour a popular figure, who during his poor, and who, not only had created new employ were hat also had reduced the rates.

The Arnott tomb is to be seen to the right of St. Luke's contract, on the north side. Another Scottish connection, also on the north side, to the left of the vestry entrance, is the drinking-fountain, which was the gift of Provost Joakson of Crangemouth, a native of Cork. Dated 1922, it was given in

Bichard Caulfie

Richard Caulfield 5.1.10 (1823-1887), was one of the most distoportions or the control of the control of the 19th Century before proceeding to Timity College, Dublin. He had at one the the incention of entering the ministry of the Charch of that achieved the control of the control of the control of that achieved the control of the control of the control of that achieved the control of the control of the control of passage of the control of the control of the control of the true of the control of the control of the control of the first of the control of the control of the control of the control of the first of the control of th

The Journal of the Cork Historical and Archwological Society (NG). "Ye seemed series 1900 describes hishardonar Society (NG). "Ye seemed series 1900 describes hishardonar indeed, whose knowledge was far-reaching, and whose sequations are series as the contract of the co

Amongst the other works of Dr. Caulfield one should sention 'Amnals of St. Colman's Cathedral, Cloppe (1887). "The History of the Bishop of Cook" (1864), "The Register of the Parish of the Stabop of Cook" (1864), "The Register of the Parish of the With Corporations in Youghal and Kinsale during the 17th Century, and "Sotubus Pipae Clomensia" (1859). The latter was the Pipe Roll of Cloppe in which there is a description

of episcopal revenues and tenures, as well as references to

Dr. camifield was Librarian of Gomen's College, Cork, from 10% to 1887, the year of his death. He had also been Libraian of the Boyal Cork Institution, and member of the Boyal Historical Booisty. He also served for a time as Assistant as a consideration of the Books of the Boyal Cortesponders and the Boyal Cortesponders and the Books of the Boyal Corresponders de la Books de Bontiege for Boyal Corresponders de la Books de Bontiege for Boyal Cortesponders de Bornandie,

Before he died in 1887, Dr. Caulfield expressed a wish to be buried near his friend, Canon Hayman, who had died the previous year. The wish was fulfilled, and on his tombstone in St. Luke's graveyard there is an inscription composed by the Very Rev. S.O. Madden (Dean of Cork from 1878 to 1891);

"In memory of Richard Caulfield L.L.D., P.S.A., crected by many friends who admired his rare gifts and varied learning, and who loved his for his kindly heart".

The memory of this great Cork scholar of the last century is also perpetuated in a bronze door in the ambulatory of St. Pin Barre's Cathedral, for which he had a life-long affection, and to which such of his scholarly research was devoted.

Bishon Greag

The New, Robert Essuel Green was Incushment of Frankfald from 1616 to 1650, he had been his ministery as Currate of Bather 1616 to 1650, he had been his ministery as Currate of Bather Church, Belfast, before coming to Frankfald. In 1865 he because sector of Carrigirohans and Freenette of Growk. In 1974 was followed in 1876 by his election as Blamby of Cork, Cloyne was followed in 1878 by his election as Blamby of Cork, Cloyne was followed in 1878 by his election as Blamby of Cork, Cloyne was followed from 1875 by his election as Blamby of Cork, In 1875, Buth as equisopoli succession as this lack's Cork in 1875, Buth as equisopoli succession as this was not unmand to find a son succession by father in a fixed was not unmand to find a son succession by father in an in two was not was not considered that the father in an in the was not unmand to find a son succession by father in an in the was not unmand to find a son succession by father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the considered to the father in an interest was not considered to the considered

The Rt. Rev. Robert Samuel Gregg was elected by the Bench of Bishops to be Archbishop of Armagh and Primate of All Ireland in 1893. During his incumbency of Frankfield he married Einor, dauwhter of John H. Bainbridge. He died

sarried Almor, Gadyner or John H. sanjanrings. He clear suddenly at the Palace, Armagh, on 10th January 1896, and was buried, as was his wife previously, in Frankfield graveyard. Close to the Greg grave in Frankfield is that of another bishop and his wife, The Rt. Rev. William Edward Plewett (1861-1938) was elected Bishom of the Diopess of Cork. Cloye and Ser

in succession to Bishop Dowse who had resigned. His ministry began in 1885 as Curate of Lislee, Ross, and in 1892 he became

Bactor of Corkbey and Inch. He succeeded Freeentor Thomas Moore Li,D., a Rector of Catrabnore (Midlaten) in 1901. Dr. Moore was the father of the New, Henry Kingemill Moore D.D., a famous Principal of the charch of Tresland Trailing College, a famous Principal of the Catrabor of Tresland Trailing College, and Catrabor of Cork. He successor was the Rt. New Cork, and Archdescon of Cork. His successor was the Rt. New Trailing College.

In Hook You

Six Hugh Percy Lame (1875-1915), already referred to in the Contensary Address, we a very distinguished art collector and Year of the Contensary of the Contensary Address and the Contensary Address and the Contensary of the Co

In freimed he case in contact with the poet, W.B. Yeats, at the home of Lady Creepory, who was an aunt of Bir Hugh's or at the home of Lady Creepory, who was an aunt of Bir Hugh's or of the works of Jack B. Yeats, Rathaniel Home and other Irish artists, and subsequently gave on lone to the Dublin Humichpair artists, and subsequently gave on lone to the Dublin Humichpair Calledry at that time had temporary premises in Marcourt Street, Bonewer, Sir Humph offered the paintings as an outright gift on Humichpair and Calledry at that time had temporary premises in Marcourt Street, Bonewer, Sir Humph offered the paintings as a cutrified time of the Street Calledry at the Street Calledry

his will, restored the collection of paintings to Dublin. Now ever, this codicil had not been withenesed. While returning from the U.S.A. to Ireland on the Lusitania, he was drowned when the liner was torpedoed by a German submarine on 7th May 1915.

Collection. Agreement was at last reached in 1959 between the Irish Government and the Mational Gallery, London. The Collection is divided into two groups, each of which is on loan alternately to Dublin for five years, and can be seen at the Municipal Art Gallery.

Richard Milliki

Richard Alfred Millikin (1767-1815) was described in the Irish Ecclesiastical Gazette of 21st September 1875 as "a local poet of some eminence, best remembered as the author of 'The Groves of Blarney". The Gazette further stated that Millikin's grave was in the southern porch of Bishop Greegy's Transept in St. Luke's Church, Douglas. The monumental slab is now placed outside the porch on the west side. The inscription on his tomb reads as follows:

"Reader While science, genius and wit shall be admired And merit charity and worth beloved, The memory of

Richard Alfred Millikin

Richard Millikin, known as "Honest Dick", was born in Castlemartyr, and although he worked as a lawyer for some time in Cork, he showed a greater interest in the arts. With his sister he founded a magazine known as "The Casket." He also wrote a novel called "The Slave of Suriman". It is said that or the shown of the cast of the state of the yeomary raised to suppress the '98 Mighting

"The Groven of Blarney, they look so charking' is supposed to have originated from werses composed by a wandering balladist. At any rate, several versions and additions appeared from time to time. The famous Francis Bylvester Mahony, author of the "Bells of Shandon', in his "Bellques of Father Prout', rendered "The Groves" into Greek, Latin, French and

Lennox Robinson

Lemon (1886-1983) haptised Rem6 Stuart Lemon, we the Fourth son of the New A.C. mobileson of Chomybroch, Douglas. The latter had served for many years on the Select Chombook to St. Fin Barre's Cathedral, Historical and Percipits of the St. Fin Barre's Cathedral, Historical and Descriptive, 10my mol Co., Cort. 1877). He was Curte So.

Lennox Robinson, who was educated at Bandon Grammar School, had many connections with the Abbey Theatre, Dublin, and Bad his first play. The Clancy Name*, produced there in 100%, two years later he became anasper of the Abbey, and Clampie of the Campie of the Abbey and Campie Trust, he returned again in 1019, Decosing Director of the theatre four years later. His most famous plays are "The Whiteheaded Moy*, "Killyreeps in Yulight", "The Far Off Kills," price Section 101 is life Worth Living (Drams).

Lennox Robinson died at Monkstown, Dublin on 14th October 1958, and was buried in St. Patrick's Cathedral.

"Three Nices" (Broome a Noish Ltd., The Nichyles Press 1938) is a delightful book Meich recalls with an affecting noscallgis the fortunes of the Robinson family in three different environments between the years 1885 and 1922. The three homes lay in Co. in Donnybrook, near Douglas, 5 Tisher Street, Kinsale, and the Rectory in Bullyomony. In the foreword Lennow says:

of a society, a manner of living, which has one for ever from Ireland. This society is viewed through Lennox's eyes and those of his brother Tom and sister, Nora. Their other two brothers, Monty and Arthur are also mentioned, as are, indeed, their parents

The Westgrove Story.

Lemmon toys his description of the boundprook home. Three lines such of the City of Covi is the village of Douglas. It is levely a place of scaled milits of terraces to be considered to the construction of the construction of

Chilimon is Nestgrove for the young modification were 'day' or pure 'joy.' There were the worlderful children's parties of pure 'joy.' There were the worlderful children's parties of the 'control of the 'co

hurriedly washed and dressed, 'to make a sullen appearance later in the drawing-room and face other small children as antagonistic and embarrassed as ourselves'.

There is no doubt about the affirment life enjoyed by the family at theorytow. From all accounts that; life-style was in being the family at the style was the state of the style of the combination of the state of the style of the combination of the state of the style of the combination of the state of the style of t

All his life the father of the featly had taken a leading part in Church faffair in Christ Church parish, in St. Pill part in Church faffair in Christ Church parish, in St. Pill St. Pill Barre's when King Edward VII and Opeen Alexandra as Princes and Princes of Twins at Headed there on their Visit to St. Church St. Church Parish Church Church

Leaving the home they loved so well use a poignant, transactic experience for the Robinson children. Lennot takes up the story as the wagnerie is waiting to take them sway: "I morning when Restore had to be left forewer, three my arms round a large laburmus tree in front of the house and kissed coodings, Goodbly Noff, the coll seau run beside. Jusho must be carried, Nimrod, the cat is in a basket. The pony had been said, and the ham in the yard, and great cook we called the

garden and fruit garden, and beloved laburnum. Never, never again. Goodbye!" This was the end of the idyllic Westgrove

Space does not permit me to trace the vicissitudes of the Donnybrook Robinsons in Kinsale for seven years, and later in

Long-Serving Sextons of St. Luke'

in receiving yomes Huggins' resignation of his office of serior after a faithful service of upwards 18 years, and destruct record their sense of his meritorious discharge of his duties, and as a practical recognition of his faithfulness, unanisous; determined that his salary of ten Founds per annum should be 116. "West when the serior of the serior o

No. Thomas Morris of Ballistemple was elected to succeed Mr. Brigalias. He was to be paid 147. For west with registence and impairs, and the second many second many to the control of everything until house would be provided. The Vestry had the idea of volving the residential part of the old achoo for the control of the

extension of the graveyard on the northside. Mr.Thomas Morris served as sexton for 34 years. He was succeeded by his son, Joseph, in February 1913 Who held office fo close on 50 years! He in turn was succeeded by Mr. Thomas The old Lecture Hall served as the parish school for many years. It was demolished to make way for the present, fine school building. The marble tablet which had been attached to the inside western wall of the old hall has been preserved, and may be seen in the Canon Packham Hall. Inscribed upon it are the following words:

"This tablet was raised in memory of William Edward Penrose under a grateful sense of his liberality in providing this building and with an earnest prayer that the doctrine which he adorned as a member of the Church may ever influence those who would thus record his name and his work."

Resolution against Home Rule.

"He the Select Vestry of Douglas in the Diocese of Cork hereby declare our unswerving adherence to the principles set Forth in the resolutions unanimously adopted by the set of the Control of the Control of the Control of the nesting of the General Nymod, seecially covered for that purpose on the 21 March 1886, and we therefore consider it a duty, pending the next nesting of the General Symod, to protest without delay against the measure which has been "Government of Treland Bill!" set, etc.

- Vestry Book Minute 6 March 1893

CONSCIPLINATION OF PRANKITERS CHOICE

on submode set only Francis of united was opened by The Bernstein Companies of the Companie

"The Constitution, or Cork Advertiser" 3 July 1838

Greanings from the Pas

Some very interesting events were recorded quring 1838, apart from the Consecration of Transfield church, and the Coronation of the Monkstown and Passage Baths. Very little of this building remains standing today, although 185 years ago one could have had a single hot bath for 1/6p, or six for 8 shllings. A cold shower cost 6p., or six could be had for a half-

The dressing rooms were elegantly fitted up for comfort and

The same year Mr. John Gordon, the Medical Hall, 100 Patrick Street, Cork, advertised Frampton's Pill of Health (Price One shilling and one and a half pence per box). This was advertised as a medicine of long time efficacy for correcting discrete of the stomach, liver, bowels, and kidneys; headaches, drowsiness, depression, nervous affections, blotches, pinples

Robert Olden, Inventor and Sole Proprietor of 38 Dunbar Street, and 55 Danie Square, Cork advertised two products. The first of these was called Olden's EURIFECCHEICO, or Detergive Vegetable Shaving Oll, which he claimed was a delicious oil that superceded the lathering-box and mosh. The second vis., Trotter Oll would nourish, strengthen and induce growth, and retain the

Educational Establishments in 1838

As shown by the advertisements in "The Constitution, or Cork Advertiser" post-primary education was fairly wide-spread in Cork City and County at this time e.g.

Bandon Endowed School: Nev. Dr. Browne, formerly Scholar of T.C.D., Master. Subjects for half-yearly examinations: Nebreck, Latin and French languages, Composition, Trigonometry, Euclid, Ancient and Modern History, Chronology, Antiquities, English Grammar etc.

ment young gentiemen are boarded and instructed in the Classic the French language, English in all its branches, Writing and Arithmetic. Classical and Mercantile School: 8 King Street, Cork. E.B.

Classical and Morcantile School: 8 King Street, Cork. E.B. Downing A.B. (T.C.D.), Master. Clonakilty School: (Endowed by Right Non. the Earl of Shannon). John Kearney A.M. (Ex Scholar T.C.D.) Frincipal. The Misses Davies' Establishment for Youncipal.

Diocesan School, Rosscarbery. Rev. George Beamish A.B., Principal. Successes in the half-yearly Examinations: Jennings, Donovan, Noife and Schorts.

Donovan, Molfe and Noberts. Scholer 7.C.D.) principal. This Tempory School Dr. Fable Ebs. No logardate solid, and the Line approach of the management of the solid sol Kinsale Endowed School. Rev. Edward Purdue, Principal. (Gualines of School to be resused on Monday 23 July. 1986.) Lapp's Island School. Rev. Thomas Wignore, Master. Lapp's Island School. Rev. Thomas Wignore, Master. Leg. two Of the recently elected Scholary, entered the University from this establishment. Messrs. Dison and Stack also, successful candidates at the late Fellowship Examination

Frankfield Notes

Frankfield Church was built at a cost of £5,000 by Samuel Lane of Prankfield House who also endowed it with a mum of £50 per annum. The district of the parish with map annexed accompanied the deed executed on 22 May 1839. The original trustees were the Very Rev. Samuel M. Ryle, D.D., Archiescon of Cork, Rev. Thomas Deane, Mrs. Peneloge Lane, Mr. George White.

After the death of Sammal Lane, the size (not exceeding one statute acre) was excluded from the main to J.J., Bathridge Buy by Court decision in 1851. The endoment of £50 per annum, which had lapsed, was reactored in 1852 by the Baispo of Cort, which had lapsed, was reactored in 1852 by the Baispo of Cort, Cathedrai of St. Fin Barre's in 1870, and five years later, the second St. Lunke's on the present size in Douglas. Cr. Grego's qift to Frantisid was £1,250 and this man was lodged in the mames of the trustees, in Ooverment securities.

- That the trustees meet when and where they this proper.
- one seat for the Minister, one third of the seats for the Poor, the others to be rented and the rents applied for repairs, payment to servants, or augmentation on the Minister's stipend.

 (iii) That monies collected in oburch may be applied by the
 - (ii) That monies collected in church may be applied by the trustees to the support of the Poor in the district, or the schools.
 (iv) That graves, or burial places, be not made without
 - (v) That a vacancy in the number of trustees be filled up by majority of trustees present. Meeting to consist of not less than four for appointing a new trustee. A month's notice is necessary. Three trustees are sufficient for all other purposes under the Deed.

elect Vestries in Trustee Parishes.

An interesting legal decision that did not go unnoticed by Prankfield Church trustees was announced at the meeting of tl Dublin Synod in 1873. The press quotation is as follows:

"An appeal was lodged against the appointment of a Salect Wenty, for 62. John's, Shoutsoun, as it was a trustee Chinch. The for 62. John's, Shoutsoun, as the was a trustee Chinch. The children was a state of the children and the salect westries by our statutes, in relation on the subject: "That, lansmoch as the performance of the cred westrymen, are essential to the alection of synodemen to request the comprehencing of 81. John's, Robatows, in the trustees may light to perform such duties, incameda as it have a subject to the comprehencing of 81. John's the comprehencing the subject to the comprehencing the perform such duties, incameda as it have a subject to the comprehencing the subject to the

Meeting at the Deanery 7 April 185

Resolved that the Trustees be requested to take steps to raise funds for the purchase of the Glebe House of Frankfield, and that a subscription be opened to effect that purpose from two hundred to three hundred pounds. It is hoped that this will be sufficient for that desirable object.

Meeting at South Gate Brewery 26 May 187

It was unanimously resolved that John Hugh Bainbridge Esq., Commander, Noval Havy, be clotted trustee in the place of the late John Hugh Bainbridge Esq., It was also unanimously resolved of the Venerable Archiecono Fyla. It was also unanimously resolved that the thanks of the trustees he offered to commander the commander of the Church I ha Raid doubtion of FITEy pounds to the Guad of the Church.

Meeting at 52, South Mall 31 October 1956

Right Rev. G.O. Simms, Ph.D., D.D., who reported that there was only one surviving trustee viz. Mr. G.H. Oylivia and that he had nominated the following to be trustees with Mr. Oglivios Mr. Benjami Idion Rosford, Mr. Henry Walton Nosford, Mr. Arthur John Swetness, Mr. Brian Berkley Gale, Mr. Benjamin The property in these trustees, Mr. Asia, Ewestness proceed.

the property in these trustees. Mr. A.J. Sweetnam proposed, and Mr. B.E. Mosford seconded that the various securities held for the benefit of the parish be transferred into the names of the new Trustees. Motion passed unanimously.

Joint Vestry Meetings.

Meetings of the joint vestries take place from time to time.

Examples of these were the meetings in 1963 to introduce Christian Stewardship, and to proceed with the recommendation Committee for Parochial Reorganisation was discussed.

Rector's Churchwarden: Victor Wolfe, People's: Clive Sweetnam. Mrs. Maud Kelly, Mrs. Kay Colton, Messrs Arthur Sweetnam *, Benjamin J.C. Hosford *, James Kingston, William Kingston, Thomas Barber, Brian Kingston *, Samuel Williams, Leslie Atkins*

The Rev. Arthur Wilson was Incumbent of Frankfield and Curate of St. Fin Barre's from 1884 to 1890. He had been Curate of Queenstown from 1880 to 1881, He also spent three years as Curate in Youghal. In 1897 he succeeded Rev. William Galway as Rector of St. Anne's, Shandon. He also served as trustee

The Rev. Arthur Wilson married Mary Elizabeth Annie Helena, third daughter of Capt, Dominick Patrick Sarsfield J.P., who

100 Years Ago - 26 March 1883

Daniel S. Stoker Junior, John G. Torker, Augustus C.J. Warren. 50 Years Ago - 19 April 1933

Rector's Churchwarden: G.H. Ogilvie, People's: R.W. Drury.

Glebewardens: G.H.Ogilvie and R.S.Williams. Other members: A.Brown, W.P. Clarke, R.Ellis, C.Mc Ph.Harte, H.F. Longfield, J. Packham, C.C. Mercier, W.R. Ogilvie, J. Sweetnam, T.

25 Years Mgo = 11 April 1958 Rector's Churchwarden: J.H. Magle, People's: W.T. Williamson.

Glebewardens; G.H. Ogilvie and R. Jamieson. Other members: L. Atkins, J. Denroche, J. Heaslip, T. Howard, P. Rockley. P. Smyth, P. Sweetnam, T. Sweetnam, Mrs. A.C. Shannon, W.Willis, G.R. Locke, A. Walls,

Today - 7th April 19

Rector's Churchwarden: Marry Shannon. People's Brian Espey. Glebewardens: Percy Sweetnam and Brian Johnson. Other members: Mass Evelyn Mayston, Mrs. Audicey Harris. Memsre Michael Mayston, Mrs. Audicey Harris. Memsre Michael Micha

The First Rector of Douglas, Canon Samuel Hayman, M.A.

Samer Layran was born at Youghal on 27th July, 1818, is was considented at Youghal by New Thomas Noles and afterwards at a second of the Company of the Comp

major role in the rebuilding of St. Luke's Doujlas. The work of completing the tower and spire was carried out by his successor, Nev. George P. Quick. This fitting memorial to canon largeman was finished in 1885. New J.C. Cole, switting in canon largeman was finished in 1885. New J.C. Cole, switting in and nose, relates:

laid in Douglas churchyard, which by him was so beautifully arranged; and is now the resting place of so many of Cork's distinguished sons.

Canon Hayman was the author of a number of theological and historical publications, and he was also a contributor to various periodicals, including the Dublin University Mayarine the Christian Examiner, the Gentleanny Mayarine, and the Patrician. The following are some of his published works: "The Annals of Youghai! (Four Series)." A Guide to Youghai.

Church (including Memorials of the Boyles), the College, and Sir Walter Raleigh's House', Youghal: J.W. Lindsay 1850, "Th Bible, the Wisdom of a Nation" (Church of England Magazine, Vol XX) London: Edwards and Hughes 1846, "Time and Teaching, a New Year's Address to Sunday-School Teachers" London: Church of England Sunday-School Institute 1860.

The Rector of the Centenary Year, 1975, Canon Henry Joseph Packham, M.A.

Henry Pachkam was born in Milaton in 1912, and attended Milaton College Bedros matering Trinity College, Dublin, where he could be a compared to the college bedros where he was Diceasan Curate until the following year when he became Curate of Ciones. He was ordained to the priesthood in the college of the

Inhibitory and the find of the

It years of feated near the proposed unity teams Pockhair as also evidenced in many improvements in the fabric and furnishings of the two churches, the rectory, the school, church clope and insubjectedool, the attent heizing hem converted from all proportions, and the Sunday-School was re-organised on more nodern lines. Cristian steered, with year the condens into the contract and the contract

Per parishes in the combined Discesse enjoy such favoured facilities as does %t. which, youlsas, where a complex of charch; centerly, school, and parochial hall are conveniently provided for a whole host of activities which would have been impossible, even with the use of the school and the old lecture everyone at that time appreciated the vision of those who sought to provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented, when the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide proper social facilities for a rejuvemented to the provide provide provides the provi

the late Eldom Nosford, and the late Noel Rose was brought to fruition in a short space of time. It is Iruly fittings that there are memorials today in both 6t. Lube's and Frankfield to been named after him. A table to the north entrance to St. Luke's links Camon Yackhom with Camon Rayman, both of whos; in the building up a more shundant life in the parish.

Message from the Present Rector, Canon Horace Gordon Watts, M.A.

It is both an honour and spleasure to me, as Nector of Douglas and Frankfield, to scenet, the sather's kind invitation to an any state of the second state of the seco

principle of contract in not just the building, churches, control of the maker of correct principle of correct principle of correct principle of the maker of correct principle of correct pri

"Others have laboured and you have entered into their labour". This text from St. John's Gospel always comes to mind when I look at the two fine churches in which we worship Sunday after Sunday. We think of the sacrifice of those responsible

for their arcetion and adormment, and we thank God for the generality of those who provided in the peat what we edgo in a considerable of the peat when the peat of the peat o

while our social life is impressive and a very necessary part of parish life, we must not be tempted into using the part of parish life, we must not be tempted into using the the appart of parish. The parish life is the parish life of the parish. As your sector, I was instituted to the Cure, or cars of the Souls, in the connection with the spiritual life of the parish that one connection with the spiritual life of the parish that one was the parish that the parish life of the parish that one was the parish that the parish life of the parish that one was the parish life of the parish that of life of the parish that of life of the parish that of life of the parish life of the parish that of life of the parish life of l

I write this article at a time when the Church of Trained is facing a serious name-power fulls. Now) partiable its wound is facing a serious name power fulls. Now partiable its wound to be a serious serious and the contract of the contrac

the history of Douglas and Frankfield has been a story of growth and schiesest, gained were jurgely through the logality of the property of th

DOLYACO

In St. Luke's Church, Douglas:

Holy Communion on 1st and 3rd Sunday

From June to September additional service of Morning Prayer at 9 a.m. (Moly Communion on alternate Sundays).

n Frankfield Church:

Morning Prayer at 10.15 a.

Sunday School in both churches commences after the 2nd Hy

Parish Li

number of uniformed loudies e.g., hope' brigade, Cadeta, Brontes, Goouts. There is also a Youth Club as well as a Social Club, Seakinform and Table Tennis are also available. Older parishines are also social club, and the Schoter's Dinon in the parish, a Parent-Teacher as an active Mothers' Union in the parish, a Parent-Teacher Association, and the School Management Board. New members are also provided to the season of the School Management Board. New members are also provided to the season of the season of the School Management Board. New members are also provided to the season of t

Most parish meetings take place in the Canon Factham Memorial Hall, or in Frankfield Hall. Others are hold in Most parish of the Most parish ones every third year. The Canon Packham Visiting all parish ones every third year. The Canon Packham will be also the Most parish of the

what drives, jushle sales, coffee-cortisps and evenings, maissingly and charity evenings, seminars, school fusctions etc. baces and discon are also had there. From evening and the seminary school the continuation of the seminary and the Disconsen Symole has not there. The seminary of the seminary school that the semin

Newcomers and visitors to the parish who are interested in any of the varied activities available, and who seek further information will find a velocome response from the Rector, Canon H.G. Watts, M.A., the Rectory, Douglas (Tel. 291539), or from the Churchwardens of the Churches.

Bibliography.

The Constitution, or Cork Advertiser (3rd July 1838)

The Cork Constitution (2nd January 1862 and 27th August 1875)

Evening Echo (1st May 1966)

The Cork Examiner (4th January 1973)

The Clerical and Parochial Records of Cork, Cloyne, and Ross Vol.1
N.M.Brady D.D. (Alex. Thom. Dublin 1865)

Church and Parish Records of the United Diocese of Cork, Cloyne, and R Rev. J.H. Cole (Gay & Co.Ltd., Cork 1903)

The Journal of the Cork Historical and Archaeological Societ (Vol. VI., 2nd Series 1900)

The Ancient and Present State of the County and City of Cori Charles Smith M.D. (Guy & Co. Ltd., Cork. 1893)

Three Homes (Richview Press 1938)

Burke's Irish Family Records (Burke's Peerage Ltd., London 1976)

A Dictionary of Irish Biography. Henry Boylan (Gill & McMillan 1978)

Rectors of Carrigaline & the Chapelry of Douglas

Rev. William Dickson 1780 - 1784

Pay Thomas Brevitor 1784 - 1803

Rev. Horatio Townshend

1837 - 1838 Rev. Horace Townshend

Rev. John Newman Lombard 1838 - 1855 Pey John Watking Benn

1872 - 1875 Rev. Samuel Hayman

(The Rev. John Busteed was Curate of St. Luke's. Douglas, from 1799 to 1865)

In 1875 the Rev. Samuel Hayman resigned as Rector of Carrigaline to become the first Rector of St. Luke's, Douglas

Rectors of St. Luke's, Douglas

Rev. Canon Samuel Havman

Rev. George Ouick

Rev. Canon C.E. Scott

1940 - 1960 Rev. Canon J.W. Grainger

1960 - 1976* Rev. Canon H.J. Packham

Rev. Canon H.G. Watts

^{*}Rev. Canon W.W.C. Johnston assisted Canon Packham for part of this period

